March 10, 1958

Steinberger Drilling Co.
Box 1137
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Hanson State #1
SW SE 16~11S-27E.

Dear Sirs

This will acknowledge receipt of forms C-104 and
C-110;0n the above mentioned well. I am returning form
C-104 as you have submitted the #ld form Cai0i, We are

sending the new revised form for you to £il1Y out and return
to this office as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervsior, District
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